WALES OPERATIONS

PO. Box 1035 * Mulberry, Florida 33860
Telephone: (813) 428-2531

November 18, 1981

Mrs. Vicki Tschinkel

State of Florida

Department of Environmental
Regulations

Twin Towers Office Building
2600 Blairstone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Permit Number AC53-23546

Dear Mrs. Tschinkel:

Pursuant to Specific Condition Number 9 of the above
referenced Construction Permit, IMC New Wales Operations
is hereby filing its semi-annual progress report.

Effective as of November 1, 1981, construction work
has been 98% completed and equipment operational checks
are now being performed.

As stipulated in Specific Condition Number 12, New Wales
Operations will notify the Bureau of Air Quality Management
30 days in advance of the compliance test and submit a

test plan for approval.
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